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m MEMORANDUM

TO: Urban Forestry Commission

FROM: Department of Parks, Recreation & Forestry
DATE: November 5, 2020

SUBJECT: September Report

Removed 27 trees, 186 man-hours were spent on removals.
Pruned 44 trees, 102 man-hours spent on pruning.

Planted 6 trees, 8 man-hours spent planting

Related forestry work:
e 19 Loads of woodchips were taken to Heman Park.
10 Loads of sweepings of bark and twigs were taken to recycle area in Ruth Park.
Performed daily chainsaw maintenance
Continue with weekly crew safety meetings
Volunteer group has been helping water trees during times of no rain
16 Stumps were ground this month
Both EAB and Tree Trimming bids were received this month and go to city council 10/12 for
approval



